Date : 9/12/2023 9:15:33 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"

Cc : "ARDCClerksDepartment@iardc.org"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: New Complaint concerning Illinois Attorneys Hans Mast and Thomas J.
Popovich

Dear Mr Talarico,

The exhibits only totaled 496.5 MB in the zip file I sent you and 565.6 MB unzipped.
That’s not even 1GB.

Thumb drives are in multiples of 8 GB, 16 GB, 32 GB, etc....

I created them to fit in email.

Are you sure they are too large to email because 565.6 MB isn’t an issue when I emailed it to
you and is kind of small for a thumb drive?

I can purchase and populate the thumb drives if we actually need them.
Please advise

Paul

On Sep 11, 2023, at 3:51 PM, Alphonse Talarico
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

To: ARDC Clerks Department,

Please see the attached:

-ARDC Complaint Form;

- Body of the Complaint consisting of 74 pages.

The Exhibits are too large to file by e-mail therefore the above referenced
attachments plus all the Exhibits have been placed on individual thumb drives. The

thumb drives will be delivered to the ARDC upon further instructions as to method
and quantity.

Your anticipated cooperation is greatly appreciated,



Alphonse A. Talarico ARDC #6184530

(312) 808-1410

<2023-08-21 Finished ARDC Letter Complaint Form Popovich-Mast
(1).pdf><2023-08-21 Finished ARDC Body Final Final Final Popovich-Mast
(4).pdf>



